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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission
Nicole Elliot, Legislative & Government Affairs Director, Mayor’'s Office
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller
Micki Callahan, Director, Department of Human Resources

FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk
Rules Committee

DATE: June 28, 2016

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Commitiee has received the following proposed
legislation, introduced by Supervisor Breed on June 14, 2016:

File No. 160689

Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to
broaden the agencies with which a whistleblower may file a complaint,
provide retaliation protections for City contractors, increase the remedies
available for whistleblowers who have suffered retaliation, and establish
greater confidentiality protections for whistleblowers’ identities.

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: derek. evans@sfgov.org.

¢c: Shaista Shaikh, Ethics Commission
Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller
Susan Gard, Department of Human Resources




